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FOUNTAIN PLACE

ms ROSS AVENUE
SUITE 3700

DALLAS, TEXAS 75202.-2799

TEL 2M'979' 3000

TAX 214'SSO* 0011

.Pecember 19,20J2

VIA FAX NO. (915^546-2252

Ms. Denise Pacheco, .Cieii(
Court of Appeals
Eighth District of Texas
El Paso County Courthouse
500 East San Antonio, Suite 1203

El Paso, Texas 79901-2421 .

JOHNC EICHMAN

DIRECT DIAL: 214 • 461 • 3321

. EMAIL. jeichnMn(g|hiimon.com

FUT NO: 76995.000002
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Re; Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals Case No. No. 08-12-00331 -CV;
In Re: Estate of Max D. Hopper. Deceased / Stephen B. Hopper atid Latita S,
Wassmer V. Jo H Hopper and JPMorgan Chase Banl^ N.A.

Dear Ms. Pacheco; -

Please accept this letter as a supplement to JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.'s "Motion to
Modify Briefing Deadlines Or, Alternatively, For Extension of Time," filed December 18,
2012. JPMorgan respectfully requests that the Court make an expedited ruling on its Motion
^ soon as possible.

As Appellee (to Stephen Hopp«" and Laura Wassmer) and Cross-Appellee (to Jo. N.
Hopper), JPMorgan asked the Court to modify its briefing schedule and allow it to file a
combined brief due 30 days affer Jo N. Hopper*s Cross-Appellant's Brief is filed, or
alternatively, for a 30 day extension to file its Appellee's Brief. While the precise deadline
for JPMorgan's Appellee's Brief is not reflected on the docket or the clerk's office's system,
it appears that under the Texas Rules of Appellate Procedure that JPMorgan's Appellee's
Brief is due tliis Friday, December 21, 2012. Therefore, JPMorgan respectfully requests that
the Court rule immediately or as soon as possible on its Motion, so that, in the event it is
denied, JPMorgan will have time, to submit its Appellee'a Brief by this Friday.
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Thank you for your attention in this matter.

Sincerely

John C. Eicbman

GLLrpkr -

cc; James Albert Jennings / Kenneth B. Tomlinson (viafacsimile^ no. 2J4-87J-.1655).
Michael L. Graham (viafacsimile no. 214-599-7010}
Michael A. Yanof (viafacsimile no. 214-871-8209)
Mark C. Enoch / Lawrence S. Fischman (viafacsimile no, 972-419-8329)



1445 Ross Avenue

Dallas, TX 75202

Phone: (214) 468-3563
Fax: (214) 88CK)011
www.hunton.com<http://www.hunton.com/>

IF PROBLEM WrTH TRANSMSSION, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENDER

DATEmME: 2012-12-19 15:54.39 EST

This communicatiori is confidential and is intended to be privileged pursuant to the attomey-dient pnvilege and the woiX-product
doctrine. If the reader of this message is not the interxM recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of tNs communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone, and return the onginal message to us
at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service.
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UUNTON & WILLIAMS LLP

TO FAX: 19155462252

FROM MANE: Robertson, Paula

RECIPIENT: Fax to Clerk, Court of Appeals. Eighth District of Texas

Re: Eighth Circuit Court of Appeals Case No. No. 08-12-00331-CV;
In Re: Estate of Max D. Hopper. Deceased I Stephen B. Hopper and Laura
8. Wassmer v. Jo N. Hopper and JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.

Please see the attached letter to the Clerk.

Paula K. Robertson

Sr. Professional Assistant

Hunton & Williams LLP

Fountain Place

IF PROBLEM WITH TRANSMISSION, PLEASE CONTACT THE SENDER

DATEmME: 2012-12-19 15:54:39 EST

This communication is confidential and is intended to be pnvileged pursuant to the attomey-dient privilege and the work-product
doctrine. If the reader of this message is not the interwied recipiert, or the employ or agent responsible to deliver it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this communication in error, please immediatefy notify us by telephone, and return the original message to us
at the above address via the U.S. Postal Service


